
 

 
Legal/43119487_1 

 

 

 

 

ANALYTICA LTD I ABN 12 006 464 866 

1 October 2014 

 

Mr Anthony Ingegneri 

Senior Adviser 

Australian Securities 

Exchange Centre 

20 Bridge Street 

SYDNEY NSW 2000 

 

By email:  anthony.ingegneri@asx.com.au 

Dear Anthony 

 

Analytica Limited (ASX: ALT - Request for extension of voluntary suspension) 

 

Analytica Limited (Company) requests that ASX extends the voluntary suspension of the 

trading in its securities. In accordance with Listing Rule 17.2, the Company advises: 

1. The extension to the voluntary suspension is necessary for the Company to finalise the 

details of a placement and a pro-rata entitlement offer before making an 

announcement to the market in relation to the capital raising. The Company believes 

that trading in its securities cannot occur on a reasonably informed basis until this is 

complete; 

2. The Company expects that the voluntary suspension will end when it releases an 

announcement to the market in relation to the capital raising which is currently 

expected to be released before the commencement of trading on Friday 3 October 

2014;  

3. The Company is not aware of any reason why the voluntary suspension should not be 

granted; and 

4. The Company is not aware of any further information necessary to inform the market 

about the voluntary suspension. 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

Ross Mangelsdorf 

Director 
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